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To be discussed.
Â 
When are you publishing TORs?
Â 
Through me please - and then I can bring in the inner 
circle, discuss requirement, support arrangements etc.
Â 
Â 
Â 
Yours
Â 

Â 

Comd 
Â 

Â 
Â  _____ Â 

From: J35-CAMPAIGNS-SO1-S 
Sent: 
08 April 2011 14:08
To: -COMD-S
Subject: RE: 
20110408-TTP review-SUKEO

,
Â 
Thanks very much. You have me at a disadvantage re: audit 
trail / provenance etc, but your implication, if I have got it right 
(inter-unit?) is disappointing as you say. Awkward RiP?
Â 
Regards
Â 

Â 

SO1 J35 Campaigns

 

Â 
Â 
Â 
Â  _____ Â 

From: -COMD-S 
Sent: 08 April 
2011 15:02
To: J35-CAMPAIGNS-SO1-S
Subject: RE: 
20110408-TTP review-SUKEO

Ack.
Â 
I'm not going to do anything by way of notification of 
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staff here, etc etc until I receive your TORs.Â  But rest assured of course 
that you will have my full support, and that of the
Â 

has come back to me this afternoon with an update on 
his own review of TTPs; I'll continue to command/mentor him through that 
process.
Â 
As you say, there are a number of possible places / people 
to involve in your part of this.Â  I discussed this briefly with DSF but we 
would wish to continue the discussion about a programme.
Â 
The audit trail for this - as laid out by DSF in telcon - 
has surprised and profoundly disappointed me.
Â 
Â 
Â 
Â 
What a last twist before EOT.
Â 
Â 
Â 
Â 
Yours
Â 

Â 

Comd 
Â 

Â 
Â  _____ Â 

From: J35-CAMPAIGNS-SO1-S 
Sent: 
08 April 2011 13:44
To: -COMD-S
Subject: 20110408-TTP 
review-SUKEO

,
Â 
Had 
a further discussion with / COS. I have not yet seen finalised TORs for

me, but we are in agreement that it is about TTPs, their efficacyÂ and the 
INS reaction / exploitation of them etc. More importantly, I think they should 
say that I am in support of your own study to examine the 
TTPs.
Â 
My 
current plan is to come out on the Thu 14 Apr  Flight with . They 
wanted me out sooner, as I have to have reported by COP 20 Apr. I have said that

I do not want to be 'poking around' in  without  present -Â and 
anyway, I see him as my primary interlocutor - not the  lads. I have also 
made clear I do not want to disturb  whilst he is on R&R - (their 
initial suggestion).
Â 
IÂ think the TORs will include a visit to the

 - grateful for any assistanceÂ you would be willing to provide. I 
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will clear all movement / authorities through you - and remain in sp of your own

study.
Â 
Does 
this suit (as much as it can do under the circumstances)?
Â 
Regards
Â 

Â 

SO1 J35 Campaigns

 

Â 
Â 
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